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Republic of the Philippines
DBepartment of Education

REGION III
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BULACAN

%

OFFICE MEMORANDUM
No. 04, s. 2025

To: CID Chief
Division Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
All Others Concerned

From: NORMA . ESTEBAN, EdD, CESO V
Schools/Division Superintendent/f'_ .

Date: January 9, 2025

Subject: FIRST QUARTER PLANNING-MEETING OF THE CURRICULUM
IMPLEMENTATION DIVISION (CID) PERSONNEL

Please be informed of the First Quarter Planning-Meeting of the Division
Education Program Supervisors and Public Schools District Supervisors of

the CID on January 13, 2025 at 1:00pm at the SDO Conference Room, City
of Malolos, Bulacan.

Agenda are as follows:

e Assignment on the Flag Raising Ceremonies

e Targets and Commitment Setting for CY 2025

¢ Submission of the Monthly Supervisory Plan and Weekly
Accomplishment Report (Monitoring and Supervisory Reports)
Schedules on presentation of

Participation on upcoming activities

Schedule of Project SHARE

Other concerns

Attendance is a must.

Address: Provincial Capitol Compound, Brgy. Guinhawa,
City of Malolos, Bulacan

Website: https://bulacandeped.com.ph

Email: bulacan@deped.gov.ph




